
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
 
 

Wednesday, 3rd 
February, 2010 
2010 
7.00 pm 
 
Committee Room Two 
Town Hall 
Redditch 

Public Document Pack



 
 

Access to Information - Your Rights 
 

The Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 
1985 widened the rights of 
press and public to attend 
Local Authority meetings 
and to see certain 
documents.  Recently the 
Freedom of Information Act 
2000, has further broadened 
these rights, and limited 
exemptions under the 1985 
Act. 

Your main rights are set out 
below:- 

• Automatic right to attend 
all Council and 
Committee meetings 
unless the business 
would disclose 
confidential or “exempt” 
information. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
agenda and public reports 
at least five days before 
the date of the meeting. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
minutes of the Council 
and its Committees (or 
summaries of business  

 

undertaken in private) for 
up to six years following a 
meeting. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
lists of background 
papers used in the 
preparation of public 
reports. 

• Access, upon request, to 
the background papers 
on which reports are 
based for a period of up 
to four years from the 
date of the meeting. 

• Access to a public 
register stating the names 
and addresses and 
electoral areas of all 
Councillors with details of 
the membership of all 
Committees etc. 

• A reasonable number of 
copies of agenda and 
reports relating to items to 
be considered in public 
must be made available 
to the public attending 
meetings of the Council 
and its Committees etc. 

• Access to a list specifying 
those powers which the 
Council has delegated to its 
Officers indicating also the 
titles of the Officers 
concerned. 

• Access to a summary of the 
rights of the public to attend 
meetings of the Council and 
its Committees etc. and to 
inspect and copy 
documents. 

• In addition, the public now 
has a right to be present 
when the Council 
determines “Key Decisions” 
unless the business would 
disclose confidential or 
“exempt” information. 

• Unless otherwise stated, all 
items of business before the 
Executive Committee are 
Key Decisions.  

• (Copies of Agenda Lists are 
published in advance of the 
meetings on the Council’s 
Website: 
www.redditchbc.gov.uk 

 
If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to 

exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact 
Jess Bayley 

Overview and Scrutiny Support Officer 
 

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH 
Tel: 01527 64252 (Ext. 3268) Fax: (01527) 65216 

e.mail: jess.bayley@redditchbc.gov.uk  
Minicom: 595528 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Welcome to today’s meeting. 

Guidance for the Public 
 
 
Agenda Papers 

The Agenda List at the front 
of the Agenda summarises 
the issues to be discussed 
and is followed by the 
Officers’ full supporting 
Reports. 
 
Chair 

The Chair is responsible for 
the proper conduct of the 
meeting. Generally to one 
side of the Chair is the 
Committee Support Officer 
who gives advice on the 
proper conduct of the 
meeting and ensures that 
the debate and the 
decisions are properly 
recorded.  On the Chair’s 
other side are the relevant 
Council Officers.  The 
Councillors (“Members”) of 
the Committee occupy the 
remaining seats around the 
table. 
 
Running Order 

Items will normally be taken 
in the order printed but, in 
particular circumstances, the 
Chair may agree to vary the 
order. 
 
Refreshments : tea, coffee 
and water are normally 
available at meetings - 
please serve yourself. 
 

 
Decisions 

Decisions at the meeting will 
be taken by the Councillors 
who are the democratically 
elected representatives. 
They are advised by 
Officers who are paid 
professionals and do not 
have a vote. 
 
Members of the Public 

Members of the public may, 
by prior arrangement, speak 
at meetings of the Council or 
its Committees.  Specific 
procedures exist for Appeals 
Hearings or for meetings 
involving Licence or 
Planning Applications.  For 
further information on this 
point, please speak to the 
Committee Support Officer. 
 
Special Arrangements 

If you have any particular 
needs, please contact the 
Committee Support Officer. 
 
Infra-red devices for the 
hearing impaired are 
available on request at the 
meeting. Other facilities may 
require prior arrangement. 
 
Further Information 

If you require any further 
information, please contact 
the Committee Support 
Officer (see foot of page 
opposite). 

Fire/ Emergency  
instructions 
 
If the alarm is sounded, 
please leave the building 
by the nearest available 
exit – these are clearly 
indicated within all the 
Committee Rooms. 
 
If you discover a fire, 
inform a member of staff 
or operate the nearest 
alarm call point (wall 
mounted red rectangular 
box).  In the event of the 
fire alarm sounding, leave 
the building immediately 
following the fire exit 
signs.  Officers have been 
appointed with 
responsibility to ensure 
that all visitors are 
escorted from the 
building. 
 
Do Not stop to collect 
personal belongings. 
 
Do Not use lifts. 
 
Do Not re-enter the 
building until told to do 
so.  
 
The emergency 
Assembly Area is on 
Walter Stranz Square. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Declaration of Interests: 
Guidance for Councillors 
 
 
DO I HAVE A “PERSONAL INTEREST” ? 
 
• Where the item relates or is likely to affect your  registered interests 

(what you have declared on the formal Register of Interests) 
OR 
 
• Where a decision in relation to the item might reasonably be regarded as affecting your 

own well-being or financial position, or that of your family, or your close associates more 
than most other people affected by the issue, 

 
you have a personal interest. 
 
WHAT MUST I DO?  Declare the existence, and nature, of your interest and stay 
 
• The declaration must relate to specific business being decided - 

a general scattergun approach is not needed 
 
• Exception - where interest arises only because of your membership of another public 

body, there is no need to declare unless you speak on the matter. 
 
• You can vote on the matter. 
 
 
IS IT A “PREJUDICIAL INTEREST” ? 
 
In general only if:- 
 
• It is a personal interest and 
 
• The item affects your financial position (or conveys other benefits), or the position of your 

family, close associates or bodies through which you have a registered interest (or 
relates to the exercise of regulatory functions in relation to these groups) 

 
 and 
 
• A member of public, with knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably believe the 

interest was likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest. 
 
 
WHAT MUST I DO?  Declare and Withdraw 
 
BUT you may make representations to the meeting before withdrawing, if the public have similar 
rights (such as the right to speak at Planning Committee). 



 
 

 
 
 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 

 

 

Wednesday, 3rd February, 2010 

7.00 pm 

Committee Room 2 Town Hall 

 

Agenda Membership: 

 Cllrs: P Mould (Chair) 
D Smith (Vice-
Chair) 
K Banks 
G Chance 
R King 
 

W Norton 
J Pearce 
D Taylor 
D Thomas 
 

1. Apologies and named 
substitutes  

To receive apologies for absence and details of any 
Councillor (or co-optee substitute) nominated to attend this 
meeting in place of a member of this Committee. 
 
  

2. Declarations of interest 
and of Party Whip  

To invite Councillors to declare any interest they may have in 
items on the Agenda and any Party Whip. 
 
  

3. Minutes  

(Pages 1 - 8)  

To confirm the minutes of the most recent meeting of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee as a correct record. 
 

 

(Minutes attached) 
  

4. Actions List  

(Pages 9 - 12)  

To note the contents of the Overview and Scrutiny Actions 
List. 

  
(Report attached) 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

5. Call-in and Pre-Scrutiny  To consider whether any Key Decisions of the Executive 
Committee’s most recent meeting(s) should be subject to 
call-in and also to consider whether any items on the 
Forward Plan require pre-scrutiny. 

(No separate report). 
 
All Wards  



 
 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  

 

 

Wednesday, 3rd February, 2010 
 

6. Task & Finish Reviews - 
Draft Scoping 
Documents  

To consider any scoping documents provided for possible 
Overview and Scrutiny review. 

 

(No reports attached) 

 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

7. Task and Finish Groups - 
Progress Reports  

To consider progress to date on the current reviews against 
the terms set by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
The current reviews in progress are: 
 

1. Dial-A-Ride Task and Finish Group – Chair, 
Councillor R. King; and 

 
2. Local Strategic Partnership Task and Finish Group 

– Chair, Councillor W Norton. 
 
(Oral reports) 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

8. Joint Worcestershire Hub 
Task and Finish Review - 
Progress Report  

To consider a progress report on the subject of the Joint 
Worcestershire Hub Task and Finish Review. 
 
(Oral report). 
  

9. Arrow Valley Countryside 
Centre - Pre-Scrutiny  

(Pages 13 - 52)  

Head of Leisure and Arts 

To pre-scrutinise the contents of the Consultants’ report 
regarding the Arrow Valley Countryside Centre. 
 
(Report attached) 
 
(Winyates Ward)  

10. Initial Estimates 2010/11  

Head of Financial 
Revenues and Benefit 
Services 

To consider the contents of the Initial Estimates for 2010/11 
and to make recommendations pertaining to their final 
content. 
 
(Reports to follow). 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

11. Housing Revenue 
Accounts Initial 
Estimates 2010/11  

(Pages 53 - 66)  

To scrutinise the contents of the Housing Revenue Accounts 
Initial Estimate 2010/11. 
 
(Reports attached). 
 
All Wards  



 
 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  

 

 

Wednesday, 3rd February, 2010 
 

12. Scrutiny Work 
Programme Planning 
Event  

To consider whether it would be appropriate to hold a 
Scrutiny Work Programme Planning event for the 2010/11 
year and when this event should take place. 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

13. Crime and Disorder 
Scrutiny Panel - Update  

Head of Legal, Democratic 
& Property Services 

To receive an update on the reporting mechanisms for the 
Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Panel and progress with the 
introduction of the Panel. 
 
(Oral report) 
 
(No Direct Ward Relevance)  

14. Good Scrutiny Awards 
2010  

(Pages 67 - 78)  

Head of Legal, Democratic 
and Property Services 

To consider the criteria for the Centre for Public Scrutiny’s 
Good Scrutiny Awards in 2010 and to determine whether it 
would be suitable to submit any entries for Redditch Borough 
Council. 
 
(Report attached). 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

15. Questions for the 
Portfolio Holder for 
Leisure and Tourism  

To approve a number of questions  
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

16. Referrals  To consider any referrals to the Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee direct, or arising from: 

• The Executive Committee or full Council 

• Other sources. 
 

(No separate report). 

 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

17. Work Programme  

(Pages 79 - 84)  

To consider the Committee’s current Work Programme, and 
potential items for addition to the list arising from: 

• The Forward Plan / Committee agendas 

• External publications 

• Other sources. 

(Report attached) 

 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  



 
 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  

 

 

Wednesday, 3rd February, 2010 
 

18. Exclusion of the Press 
and Public  

Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Borough 
Director, during the course of the meeting to consider 
excluding the public from the meeting on the grounds that 
exempt information is likely to be divulged, it may be 
necessary to move the following resolution: 

“That, under S.100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following matter(s) on the grounds that it/they involve(s) the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
relevant paragraphs (to be specified) of Part 1 of Schedule 
12 (A) of the said Act”. 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

  

 
 



 
�

����������	
�
���
��	��
����������

�

�

�

�

���������	
����

��
�

�

� ��	�
�
�

�

��	
���� ���������

� �
����
����
���������������	�
�������
����
��	�������������
����	�
��	���
����
����
�����	���������	�
�������� �	���!�"�
����
�

� ����������
�

� #�$�
������$�

�%���	������������
�

� ��		�������������������������
�

� &��	'��'�	���(�!�����
��
�
�

����� ����������� �� �!����"#�$�$"$����
�
)*��� ����+�
�	%���
��,�
��
�
���������%��	�+��+�����
����
��
��	

���#	'��
�	���#���	�-�
�

�%
�� �����&�$�� ���'�� $�&��$�� ���'���&$(�)*����
�
#��
��,�
�������
�	
	�������+�����
�����
��+�	�'�*	
�'�,��*-�
�

�%��� !� "$����
�
&����+�����,��
�
����	��-�����������	�����.���/0�����1��� ���	
����

��
��
������	�0�,��,��������������0�,�0���.��0�
2�������,����
�

�%��� ��$�� �����$��
�
#�������������
������
��������	�������
������+�����)
������.���-�
�*�
�+�
���������,	���	����+�����+����,�� ��	���
�/�
�
	�� �

����'�#
	���� �0�����
�
� (��,	��
�*�
������	��	����%�
��+�����
����
��	�������

1��
���,�	����

����'���**�
��1++�
�
��	��	��������	�
�
	���� �������	���
��� 
��������
�����	�%�
����"����%�
-�
#������������	��
���
�������
����
��	����+�
�)
��������+)��

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



� � �

�������������������������������������	
�	
�	
�	
����
���
��	����
��	����
��	����
��	�����
����������

�
�

�
�

23�����
��%�
�4556�

�
	����
����	�������
��
��

����'�	����	��
��+�
������	������
����
���,	����
'���
����������,����
�

���� ����*
	
��
�����
%����	
�	�-�#�����	�
�	�������	������*�����
���������
��������
�+���+)��	�������7*�
���
�����
���+�	�
��*�����	��'��-�

�
&����+�����,��
�
$�����3����
������0��
�

�%%�� ����4� �� ���&�4��&"$� (��
�
	�� 1*�������	
 �	%����	
����!	���������
�����
�

#�������������
�
������	���*�	����������
�	� �����	���	��
%�����	����������*
�*��	���+�
�����1*�������	
 �	%���
�	
����!	���������
�������	���	��%�����	���+����,�� �����

���%���������+�����
�*�
���������07�
�������������������
6�����
��%�
�4556-�

�
1++�
�
��	������������������������	8�
�	������������	���	��
%�����	���+����,�� ����������	��
������
	������+�����
�*�
�����
"����%�
-�1����+�������
���� ��+�
	���	�����������	��
%�����������*������
������,��
�%'�����*�����	
�	�,	��%��� �
�7���������� ����	�
��	
�
�
�+��
������+�������*	
���������
����
����
�� �-�#���*�����,�������,��	���*�	
������,��*	
���
�+�������
�� ���������������	���	�����������
��������,���-�

�
#���������+�����
�*�
���	��%����	���
��������������
��������	��
�	�����
����������
�������+
������%�
�-�(��,	���	���
��	
�
��	��	�����
	�����	**
�	
��,�����%���	����,����
� 	
���������
���
��
	 �������+� 	
����,	����+
���%��� �*�	
������ 
�'�
%���-�#�������
	�����	**
�	
��,�����%���7��������������
+���
��*
���������+������
	� ���	
�����
�� �����������
�� ���
�������
��
��%��� �
���������	���	

��*	�����%'�����
*
���������+���+�
�	������������*����%��������	�	��	%���+�
�

�
'
��� -��

�
)�������	����+�
�	������������	��	%����'�	����
����'��	��
%������
�
*�
	�����,����*
���
�������+�*�
+�
�	�
��	�������
������
��+�
�
�
'
��� ����!�

����
���
�-�1��	�*�
��'�*
	
��
	��
���������,	����,�*
�*������������ 
����%����,����	**
�*
�	���
���
��
��
	���
���	��%
�,��%����+�
�����	�������	����
��
�-�

�
(��
��*��������9���������+
������%�
�����,	��
�	
�+������	��
���
��,�����%�����
�	
 ��+�
������	�������	��%������	������

�	
 ��+�
�������
��
��,	�����%��:;<�*�
�	�����	�����	��
*
���������	��%�����	�����
�� ��	��
	+����
��
����	��	
��+�
�

Page 2



� � �

�������������������������������������	
�	
�	
�	
����
���
��	����
��	����
��	����
��	�����
����������

�
�

�
�

23�����
��%�
�4556�

�
����
�	
 �� �+�
������� �%���-�(��,	��	����
�	
�+������	������
	
�	���������	����+�������,����	��,	�����%��������%8�
���+�����
*�����,	��	�*	
���+��	�
�%�
�� ��0	���	���!��'	����0	���
	���!���-�

�
(��,	��	
���,��� �����	�������,�����%��	��	�������	��%���+�
�
����������������
����	��������*�������
��
���%��������*����	��
�	��
���+�������
��
��,	���� ��� ����-�#���%����,�
��	�������
%��
����
����+
���*
�*�
�����
	���
���	��%��� �*��������������
�� �,	'�+�
�
����
����-�

�
%��� ������	
'���
��
��
	���)**��
	������4556=25�
�

1++�
�
����+�
��������������������	�������
	����1++�
�
�*����
��	���	��
����	%����	��	�
�������+�����#��
����
��
�#	���	���
>�������
��*������,�,	�����%���	����*����	�+���������*����
+����,�� �	���
�������	���	������������ ��+�����07�
���������
6�����
��%�
-�(��,	���7*�	�������	��+����� �+�
������,	��
%��� ��	���	�	��	%�����
�� �����������'�����
��-�

�
#��
��,�
�����
	������-�

�
&����+�����,��
�
������3����
������0��
�
�

�%5�� $��6�7�'� ��*�&�+��)��4��&�'$������ �����"!� $���
�
#��
��,�
������
�*�� ���
�������+�
������������������
����,-�
�

�%1�� $��6�� ��'� ��*��&�"���4��&��&����&���&$���
�
#�������������
�
������
�*�
������
��	��������
�

����
����,�/�
�
	�� ��	��)������?���	�
������
����
������ �
�

����
����
���� ���+�
��������������������	�������
��*@��
	
�����'��	��%�������*�
	
��'�
�
�	�����+����,�� �����
*���*���������+�����
	�������� ��	�������������+�����
�
��*@����**�
���++�
�
����	���
�������-����%�
��,�
��
�	���	,	
���+������
��*@��
��
�
���	�������	
���+�*
� 
����
���'��	��%����	%�������	���	�������
�

����	�
�����	��� �
�������+	���
���+���������
��������
�
�� 
	���+����� �+
�������
�����'�����
���	�������!�

����
���
��)
����"$��#
���-�
�

Page 3



� � �

�������������������������������������	
�	
�	
�	
����
���
��	����
��	����
��	����
��	�����
����������

�
�

�
�

23�����
��%�
�4556�

�
(��,	��	 
������	������
����
���� �,����������	��	��,�
����
,
���� �+
�������
����	�����
�
��
�	���������
�	�����+�
�+	���� �
�����
�
������ 
	���+����� -�(��,	��	����	 
������	������

��*��������	���+�
�����
����,�%��*���%	
������	

��4525����
������ ����+�������++�
���������	��,�
��%��� ��7*�
���
��-�
�

%�� .�
	����
	�� �
��	
���
���*�?���	�
������
����
�!�"�
����
�

����
����
�"�
����
�*�
������	������+�
��������� ��+������
��*�
,�����%���	��� �*�	
�����2A���&	��	
'�4525-�
�

&����+�����,��
�

����3��.�������3�����
������0��
�

�%��� '�&!�&���+�&���!�&6�$��
�
#�������������
�
������	��
	+��
�*�
�����������%8�
���+�����>�
��
�
����
����	
�����������#�,������
��+�
�*
���

����'-�
�
1++�
�
��*
�������	�%
��+��*�	����������%	
� 
����������������
���
�	
��������������� ���	����������
�����������
�

����'��	���	�����+�
�
�����	����-�#���#�,������
����
	�� '��,��
���	��
�
����'�%����

������
���%'���������%�
���+����������������
�
���������
,�	������
������	��������������%������%����*����%�������+�
�����
����-�#����,	��+�
�	���� ���	�*�
��
��������	��������*�����,����
	�
���	
'�
���	�
	����
�
��	������-�#�������������,	����+�
������	��
����07�
������,	����������������*
�
����,����
�
������	������;�
	���<���������
	+��
�*�
�-�
�
���%�
���7*
������	����%�
��+����,��	���������
��������+�
������
����-�1�����������	������,	����  ��������	�����������
�����%�������
	��	�
��������	���
�����+�
�����
�*��*��-�$�,���
����**�
��,	��
	���� ����������������+�
�	�
��������	���
�����	�������
��	��
'��� �
�*��*���� �������������@��*
�7����'���������� ���������
����'�
�+�������,�-�1++�
�
���� ��� �������������
�	�*�
����+�����#�,��
����
����
	�� '���	��,�������*	
������������������
��	������
*
�*�����
����	���+�����������
����� ,	'�	��������*���� ��*��+�

�	��������������,��
���
�-�
�
#��
��,	����**�
��+�
���
�	
�� ������������
*����	�����
��,	�������
���%���������%���+��������������
���
��	���� �����	��������������� ���
�-�
(��,	����  ��������	����������
����� �����������
�	����������
��
����+
��������+����������������������%�+�
�����*��	��
�����%��
	
������-����%�
��,�
��
�	���
�����	������*
���
������+�	�
���	�����������*�����%
��+��+����������,�����%���7*�
�������%������
+
���,�������7����� �
����

��-�#�������������
�
�����������	��

Page 4



� � �

�������������������������������������	
�	
�	
�	
����
���
��	����
��	����
��	����
��	�����
����������

�
�

�
�

23�����
��%�
�4556�

�
����07�
����������������	**
��������
��
����+�	
�������	��,	��

���	�����,������
�
������	������2���4��	���A���+������
	+��
�*�
�-�
�
&���!!� ������,��
�
�8� ���������
��0��/,��0��-�3/-�����������-���/9��

��:-���	����;�
�
�8� ���3���2���������<�������=-�������>�����/,����.�

��������<�
��,-�������0����>��?�-3�,�0��,�/�0�
0���/�3	����
��������
����3����0����,��-�-���	�����.����
�����@��-�������		�����;�,�0�

�
%8� ���3���2����������
��,-�������0�������-���,�2�������

���	�������	�-��������������	���������0�	,�?���,��,���,��
>�-/0�.����,�������	�<��-
=�������3/,����.��

�
�

�%A�� &�+� "��� ������$���#�����

�B�
�$���
��B�%��
�
�����������	%���
���+�����
�*�
��� �1++�
�
������������,	������

������
���������	���%'��������������-����%�
������
	����	����%�
�
�+��	���
���+�����
�������,���
-�
�
#��
��,	��
��
�
����	������+��
�� �*
�*��	��+�
���
	��	����������
,���������%����

���+���	������	��%�������������,�*
��
��'-�
���%�
����������	������
�
������

�	�������
�	
 ���+�
�	����������
�	��%����*
���
	�����������	����*�������	���	�����	�
��,�
��
,�����%��
	

�������-�1++�
�
��,�
��	����
�9�������������	%�����
,��
��,�
�������,��	������������	��,�
���������%��*
�������,����	�
,	��
���**�'�	�����	��������%�����-�26-�
�
���
�
��,	��	�����7*
������	������*������	��
���������*��
	������
�+�����
	*��	���	������+�����
�����	
���� ���
�� ������

�	������+�����
��� ����	�	 ��������	�-�#�����7��������������*
���
������+�
�����

������+�&�%�0�	��	�����	���+�
�����
�����	�
'�
������+�������� ���
�	�	 ��������	��*
�*��	�-�
�
&����+�����,��
�
������3����
������0��
�

�%C�� '����� ���*�&�����
�
B����
�
�����������	%���
���+�����
�*�
��� �1++�
�
������������,	������

������
���������	���%'��������������-�
�

Page 5



� � �

�������������������������������������	
�	
�	
�	
����
���
��	����
��	����
��	����
��	�����
����������

�
�

�
�

23�����
��%�
�4556�

�
(��,	����������	�����
��,	������
�
������	������+�
�����$����
��**�
����
��
�����	��	���,������%�
�����
������%��,����	�
�����+�
4B���
�	�
������	��
�+��
��������
�����+�����*
���������+�������
��
�����

��*�
���+�����$������**�
����
��
�-����%�
��,�
����+�
������	��
����07�
�����������������	��	 
������	�������%����

�	����%'�4B��
,��
��,	�����	

�
�	�
��,�����������,���7*
������%'�����1��
���,�
	����

����'����������-�
�
&����+�����,��
�
������3����
������0��
�
�

�%��� )�&���$�&�*�&��*"#�4���&"$� (��
�
#�������������
������
���	��

����'�*
�*��	��+
������������'�
����
���+�
�	�8������

����'��+�����!�

����
���
��$�%-�(��,	��
*
�*�������	��	����%�
��+�����1��
���,�	����

����'�%��
���*����
����������
��*�����
�	��� �������7�

���-�
�
&���!!� ������,��
�
��-���//���&�
���6��.�
����	��,��0������3�������������-���/�
,��,���4�3�����������)��������������*-
����-���2����-3��
�
�

�5
�� �� $&��'�&��"#������&"$� (�4��������&"$� (��)�&����
�
#���1��
���,�	����

����'���**�
��1++�
�
�
�*�
������	������
����
�
#���	���	��	����������������
��+�
���%��
��

����'���+���������
�

����'�),	
���4556�	����	����%��9�����'�*
�*�������	������
����
���*���+�
,	
�������	������+�
�����
���� �'�	
-�#�����	�
�
*
�*�������	�������%��
������
���+�
���
�	������������ ����;
��
>�%
�	
'�,����	�������	����+�
�	�����,�����%��	�	��	%����������
���������-�
�
&����+�����,��
�
������	��,��������&�00�����#���-.����-���/������>����������
�'������0����-���2��>,�0��
�������0���0��-������,������
	�����.����������		���������%�0�'�
�-,�2��
�
��
�
�

�5��� &�'�&&�����
�
#��
��,�
�����
�+�

	��-�
�

Page 6



� � �

�������������������������������������	
�	
�	
�	
����
���
��	����
��	����
��	����
��	�����
����������

�
�

�
�

23�����
��%�
�4556�

�
�5��� )�&6��&��&�!!���

�
#�������������
������
�������
�

����!�
���
� 
	���-�
�
1++�
�
���� ��� ����������
����	�������
��
��

����'��
	���� ���	��
,	����������	���*�	
�����!������	'��3���&	��	
'�4525-�)���
���%�
���	��%������������%�������*
��
��'�,	��+�
���%�����������
���%�
�����	�����-�
�
#���+�
��
���� �������
�� ��+�������*������	������+�������+�����

�
������	�������	���%'���������
���>�	��������	�����	��� �
#	���	���>�������
��*�,	��	���������-�
�
���%�
���������������
�����+�����1�����	
����
��'�,��
���	��
%����*�%�������%'�����)����������������	���������+����������
��	��
�	��� �	��� ��+�
	������������	��
���-�#�������������,	����������
	������������*�� ���������
���+� ���+�
�������
���	
'�
����

������
��	%�������������������%��	��
������	���	�����+�
�������	���
����%��

������
���+�
���
�	������+����,�� ������� -�
�
&����+�����,��
�
�8� �����-������)��?����.�,		��
������0;�,�0�
�
�8� �����-���	��������������/,����-���2�
�������0���0�,��

����	�����.����������		����������%���D,�-,�2��
�
��
�
�

�

� ��	�
�
�

#��������� �
�����
���	���C-55�*��
	���
������	��D-4<�*��

Page 7



Page 8



Actions requested by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
 

Date Action 
Requested 

Action to be Taken Response 

 
4th February 
2009 

 
1 

 

 
Members received a presentation 
on the Shared Services Board and 
Joint Working and requested that 
Overview and Scrutiny be involved 
throughout the shared services 
process. 
 
 

 
Relevant Officers to report before 
the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee as part of the shared 
services process where 
appropriate.  (TO BE DONE) – 
ONGOING. 
 
 
 

 
8th July 2009 
 

2 
 
 
 

 
Officers were asked to contact the 
Council’s auditors to enquire about 
best practice examples of Medium 
Term Financial Plan (MTFP) 
documents produced by other local 
authorities. 
 
 
 
 

 
Officers requested further 
information regarding best 
practice examples of MTFPs on 
17 July 2009.  Examples have 
yet to be provided to the 
Committee (TO BE DONE). 

 
29th July 
2009 
 

3 

 
The Committee agreed that the 
consultants’ report regarding the 
Arrow Valley Countryside Centre 
should be pre-scrutinised by the 
Committee. 
 
 
 
 

 
This report will be delivered at a 
meeting of the Committee on 
13th January 2010. (DONE).  
Lead Officer, Head of Leisure 
and Arts. 
 
 
 

 
14th October 
2009 
 

4 

 
Members agreed that Councillor 
Braley should liaise with the Head 
of Strategy and Partnerships at the 
Council to complete a scoping 
document for the proposed review 
of possible actions that could be 
taken to reduce the length of time 
individuals remain on the priority 
waiting list for disabled facilities 
grants and the lifetime grant. 
 
 
 

 
This action remains to be 
completed.  Lead Member, 
Councillor Braley, lead Officer, 
Head of Strategy and 
Partnerships.  Estimated 
completion date, not specified. 
(TO BE DONE). 

Agenda Item 4Page 9



 
14th October 
2009 
 

5 
 
 

 
Officers reported an item that had 
been raised by the Portfolio Holder 
for Community Safety for the 
consideration of the Crime and 
Disorder Scrutiny Panel. 

 
Members agreed that this item 
should be referred for 
consideration at the first meeting 
of the Panel.  Lead Officer, 
Overview and Scrutiny Support 
Officer, estimated completion 
date, not specified.  (TO BE 
DONE).   
 

 
25th 
November 
2009 
 

6 
 
 
 

 
Members discussed NI 192: the 
percentage of household waste 
sent for reuse, recycling and 
composting.  They questioned why 
the figures for September had not 
yet been provided by 
Worcestershire County Council. 
 

 
Officers were asked to 
investigate the reasons for the 
delay in obtaining these figures.  
Lead Officer, Head of Strategy 
and Partnerships, estimated 
completion date not specified.  
TO BE DONE. 

 
25th 
November 
2009 
 

7 
 
 
 

 
Members agreed that Overview 
and Scrutiny could contribute to 
the development of an effectively 
working Single Equalities Scheme 
by scrutinising the different 
elements of the scheme on a case 
by case basis.  The Committee 
agreed that the Gender Equalities 
Scheme should be the first 
element to be scrutinised as part of 
these arrangements. 
 

 
Members and Officers to 
complete a scoping document for 
each review, following 
consideration of the scheme at a 
meeting of the Executive 
Committee in February 2010.  
TO BE DONE.  Lead Officer 
Head of Strategy and 
Partnerships, estimated 
completion date not specified.  

 
16th 
December 
2009 

8 
 

 
Members requested clarification 
about the 2 allotments referred to 
under item 19 of the general fund 
capital bids in the revenue and 
capital bids 2009/10-2012/13 
report. 
 

 
Officers have explained that the 
two sites were the Beoley Road 
and Sandpits Lane allotments.  
This information was circulated 
for the consideration of members 
of the Committee by email 
31/12/09. DONE. 
 

 
16th 
December 
2009 

9 
 
 
 

 
Members raised a number of 
questions about the potential 
capitalisation of the Joint 
Management Board. 
 

 
Officers have provided answers 
to these questions which were 
circulated by email for the 
consideration of Members 
04/01/10.  DONE. 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
16th 
December 
2009 

10 
 
 

 
Members noted that the Council 
Flat Communal Cleaning Task and 
Finish Group had recommended 
that a revenue bid be submitted for 
the stripping, cleaning and sealing 
of the flooring in the three storey 
Batchley flats.  This had been 
approved by the Executive 
Committee in July 2009. 
 

 
Relevant Officers were requested 
to submit a revenue bid for this 
action urgently as part of the 
2009/10 budget setting process.  
Lead Officers: Asset 
Maintenance Supervisor and 
Head of Finance, Revenues and 
Benefits.  Officers have reported 
that a revenue bid will be 
submitted for this action as a 
matter of urgency in January 
2010. Estimated completion date 
January 2010, WILL BE DONE 
SOON. 
 

 
16th 
December 
2009 

11 
 
 

 
The Committee agreed to 
reconsider information relating to 
the Centre for Public Scrutiny 
Good Scrutiny Awards 2010 
following the publication of the 
organisation’s criteria for receiving 
the awards. 
  

 
Officers to alter the Committee’s 
Work Programme to ensure that 
the CfPS Good Scrutiny Awards 
are considered in further detail 
on 3rd February 2010. DONE. 

 
16th 
December 
2009 

12 
 
 
 

 
The Committee agreed that the 
final Comprehensive Area 
Assessment and Redditch 
Borough Council’s organisational 
assessment published as part of 
the One Place survey was a 
suitable topic for scrutiny.  The 
Committee could add value, 
particularly through reviews of 
issues that were the subject of red 
flags. 
 

 
Officers to alter the Committee’s 
Work Programme accordingly.  
DONE. 

 
Glossary 
 
MTFP  - Medium Term Financial Plan 
OSSO  - Overview and Scrutiny Support Officer 

Page 11



Page 12



Agenda Item 9Page 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 22



Page 23
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 52



  
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

No Specific Ward Relevance 

3rd February 2010 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\1\AI00004115\HousingRevenueAccountsInitialEstimate2010110.doc 

 

11. HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT INITIAL ESTIMATE 2010/11 
 
(Report of Head of Financial, Revenues and Benefits Services) 

 
1. Summary of Proposals 
 

To present Members with the Initial Estimates for the Housing 
Revenue Account for 2010/11 and the proposed dwelling rents for 
2010/11.  Also for members to consider a number of revenue and 
capital bids for the forthcoming three year period. 

 
 
2. Recommendations 

 
The Committee is asked to RECOMMEND that 

 
1) the draft 2010/11 Estimates for the Housing Revenue 

Account attached to the report at Appendix A, be 
approved; 

 
2) the actual average rent increase for 2010/11 is 2.6%; 
 
3) the Housing Revenue Account bids for revenue resources 

categorised as unavoidable and high set out in Appendix 
B be approved as follows: 

 
2010/11   £63,000 

   2011/12   £49,000 
   2012/13 £187,000; 
 
4) the Housing Revenue Account bids for capital resources 

categorised as high and unavoidable set out in Appendix 
C be approved as follows: 

 
   2010/11   £600,000 
   2011/12   £730,000 
   2012/13 £6,020,000; and 
 
5) the bid as recommended by the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee be approved as follows: 
 
 Cleaning and maintenance of flooring at Three Storey 

Flats - estimated cost £6,000. 
 
  

Agenda Item 11Page 53



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

3rd February 2010 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\1\AI00004115\HousingRevenueAccountsInitialEstimate2010110.doc. 

3. Financial, Legal, Policy, Risk and Climate Change /  
Carbon Management Implications 
 
Financial 
 

3.1 The Financial Implications are as set out throughout the report. 
 

Legal 
 

3.2 Section 76 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 requires 
that the Council sets its budget relating to the Housing Revenue 
Account such that the account does not plan to be in a deficit 
position. 
 
Policy 
 

3.3 The Council has since 2002/03 set its dwelling rents by reference to 
the rent formula introduced as part of the Government Rent 
Restructuring policy. 

 
3.4 The Executive Committee sets Fees and Charges within the 

Council's Policy of a general budget guideline increase 
 
Risk 
 

3.5 It is important for budgetary control and forecasting purposes to 
ensure that the initial budgets are updated to take account of all 
known changes and that these are reflected in the initial estimates 
for the forthcoming year. 
 

 Climate Change / Carbon Management  
 

3.6 There are no specific sustainability/environmental or climate change 
implications arising from this report. 
 
Report 
 

4. Background 
 

4.1 This report only considers those items included in the Housing 
Revenue Account (HRA).  General Fund items will be considered 
separately when setting the Council Tax. 

 
4.2 The Council, through the system of Housing finance introduced by 

the Local Government and Housing Act 1989, has been subject to 
reducing external support to the Housing Revenue Account in the 
form of diminishing Housing Subsidy over the past few years.  The 
Council now pays in excess of £6 million to central government 
because it is in a negative subsidy position.  

Page 54



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

3rd February 2010 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\1\AI00004115\HousingRevenueAccountsInitialEstimate2010110.doc. 

 
4.3 Rent restructuring was introduced in 2002/03.  The objective of this 

is set out in a Government policy statement “Quality and Choice: A 
Decent Home for All – The Way Forward for Housing”.  It is 
proposed that rent setting in the social housing sector should be 
brought on to a common system based upon relative property values 
and local earnings levels.  The intention was for there to be rent 
convergence between sectors within 10 years.  Briefly, the rent 
increase each year should be based on an increase for inflation plus 
an adjustment of 10% of the difference between the formula rent and 
the actual rent on an individual property basis.  The 10% adjustment, 
which is aimed at achieving the formula rent for all properties within 
10 years, may result in an increase or decrease in rent.  

 
4.4 The date for rent convergence has been reinstated to 2012/13. In 

2009/10 it had been extended to 2023/24 because RPI for 
September 2008 was 5% and this would have resulted in rent 
increases of 9%. 

 
4.5 During February 2010 the government is expected to set out the 

details of an offer to allow council housing services to be `Self 
Financing’.  The offer will be in the form of a financial settlement 
which individual authorities will be able to accept or reject.  The offer 
may also have implications for the General Fund. 

 
4.6 At the 18th November 2009 meeting of the Executive Committee 

Members considered a number of revenue and capital bids for the 
current year and the forthcoming three years ending in 2012/13. 
Members approved the bids for 2009/10 and approved, in principle, 
the bids for the forthcoming three years, subject to the availability of 
resources. 

 
5. Key Issues 

 
5.1 This section of the report outlines the major issues which have an 

impact upon the Housing Revenue budget Account setting process 
for 2010/11. 

 
5.2 Based on the data included in the Draft Housing Revenue Account 

Subsidy Determination for 2010/11 the actual average rent increase 
for 2010/11 will be 2.6%.  The average rent on a 52 week basis will 
be £63.38, or £68.66 on a 48 week basis.  This compares to the 
actual average for 2009/10 on a 52 week basis of £61.79 and £66.94 
on a 48 week basis.  

 
 
 
 
 

Page 55



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

3rd February 2010 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\1\AI00004115\HousingRevenueAccountsInitialEstimate2010110.doc. 

 Housing Subsidy 
 
5.3 The amount of Housing Revenue Account Subsidy payable by the 

Authority is now calculated as follows:- 
 

allowance for management and maintenance 
+ 

allowance for major repairs (MRA) 
+ 

charges for capital 
+ 

other items of reckonable expenditure 
-  

a notional amount for rent  
- 

interest on receipts. 
 
5.4 The constituent parts of this are as follows:- 
 
a) The management and maintenance figure is calculated by using the 

Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) target 
allowance multiplied by the number of houses as at the 1st of April 
2009 
 

b) The major repairs allowance is an amount, notified by the DCLG, per 
property type multiplied by the number of each property type as at 
the 1st of April 2009 

 
c) The amount of charges for capital are based on subsidy capital 

financing requirement, assumed debt management expenses, an 
allowance for premiums and discounts and the authority’s 
consolidated rate of interest. 

 
d) Other reckonable expenditure is again a notified figure from the 

DCLG based on expenditure on leasehold properties. 
 
e) The amount of notional rent income is calculated by using the 

notional target rent income figure notified by the DCLG multiplied by 
the number of properties as at the 1st of April 2009. 

 
f) The interest on receipts is again a notified notional figure based on 

an estimate of the Council’s mortgage interest and the interest from 
Housing Revenue Account balances. 

Page 56



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

3rd February 2010 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\1\AI00004115\HousingRevenueAccountsInitialEstimate2010110.doc. 

5.5 To exemplify the above the actual subsidy figures are given below:- 
  
 Draft Subsidy Calculation 
 

  2010/11 
  Initial 
  £ 
(i) Management and Maintenance 9,190,775 
(ii) Other reckonable expenditure 84 
(iii) Major Repairs Allowance 3,773,812 
   
  12,964,671 
(iv) Rent Income (18,884,457) 
(v) Interest on Receipts (150,970) 
  (6,070,756) 

 
 Members will note from this that the financial position with regard to 

Housing Revenue Account subsidy in 2010/11 is that the Council will 
again be in overall negative subsidy.  

 
 Consultation on the Housing Revenue Account Subsidy 

Determination for 2010/11 runs until the 25th January 2010. 
 
 Capital Resources 
 
5.6 From the 1st of April 2004 capital receipts from the sale of 

housing land and dwellings have been subject to pooling, (75% 
of Right To Buy (RTB) receipts have to be paid to the 
Government for redistribution).  Officers have estimated that  in 
the short term the number of RTB sales for this Council will be 
around 5 per annum, generating around £85k in usable capital 
receipts. 

 
5.7 The introduction of the Major Repairs Allowance from April 2001 

provided the Council with additional capital resources.  This will 
continue for 2010/11.  In 2010/11 £3,773,812 will be transferred 
from the Housing Revenue Account into a Major Repairs 
Reserve.  This Reserve will then be available to fund capital 
expenditure for Housing Revenue Account purposes and to 
repay any Prudential Borrowing.  

 
 Housing Repairs Account 
 
5.8 The budgeted contribution to the Housing Repairs Account as shown 

at Appendix A is £4,130,150 for 2010/11, including inflationary 
increases where appropriate. 

 
 
 

Page 57



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

3rd February 2010 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\1\AI00004115\HousingRevenueAccountsInitialEstimate2010110.doc. 

 Right to Buy Scheme - Rent Income 
 
5.9 The 10/11 figures at Appendix A allow for the sale of 5 Council 

homes.  The full effect is an anticipated £16,065 loss of rent income. 
 
 Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 
 
5.10 Members will be aware that the provision was increased by 

£500,000 to £1,100,000 at the 31st of March 2008.  Appendix A 
reflects the need to maintain this provision for 2010/11.  

 
Supporting People 
 

5.11 From the 1st of April 2003 the support service elements of the 
following services were transferred to the General Fund to coincide 
with the introduction of Supporting People funding :- 

St David’s House and Queens Cottages (Support Services) 
Wardens (Support Services) 
Community Alarm for Council tenants. 

 
 These services are funded from Supporting People subsidy, Housing 

Revenue Account subsidy (due to those tenants who currently pay 
or receive a free service but should pay if a charge were levied) and 
the charges that continue to be collected from those tenants not in 
receipt of benefit.  Any deficit in funding is met from the Housing 
Revenue Account.  For 2010/11 the cost to the Housing Revenue 
Account is estimated to be £351,470. 

 
 Housing Revenue Account Balances 
 
5.12 The Head of Financial, Revenues and Benefits Services has 

previously advised Members on the minimum level of revenue 
balances to be maintained in lieu of unforeseen events affecting the 
Housing Revenue Account and the Council’s housing stock.  
Members have previously approved the retention of a minimum 
balance of £600,000  

 
5.13 The figures shown in Appendix A indicate that the balance carried 

forward at the 1st of April 2010 will be £698,278, which will leave a 
working balance of £697,808. 

  
Job Evaluation 

 
5.14 The outcome of the Job Evaluation exercise is due to be 

implemented from 1st April 2010.  There is a potential for this to 
impact on the Housing Revenue Account. It is therefore 
recommended that a provision is set aside for this purpose.  The 
estimate cost to the Housing Revenue Account is £190,000. 
 

Page 58



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

3rd February 2010 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\1\AI00004115\HousingRevenueAccountsInitialEstimate2010110.doc. 

Revenue Bids 2010/11 – 2012/13 
 
5.15 Appendix B details 3 bids for HRA revenue resources totalling 

£63,000 for 2010/11, £49,000 for 2011/12 and £187,000 for 2011/12.  
These have also been categorised into unavoidable and high. 

 
 2010/11 

£’000 
2011/12 
£’000 

2012/13 
£’000 

    
Unavoidable 63.0 49.0 62.0 
    
High 0.0 0.0 125.0 
    
Total Budget Pressures 63.0 49.0 187.0 

 
Capital Bids 2010/11 – 2012/13 

 
5.17 Appendix C details 6 bids for HRA capital resources, including the 

2012/13 proposed Decent Homes Programme.  These have been 
categorised as unavoidable and high. 

 
 2010/11 

£’000 
2011/12 
£’000 

2012/13 
£’000 

    
Unavoidable 230.0 110.0 6,020.0 
    
High 220.0 400.0 0.0 
* Roof replacement 
programme 

150.0 220.0  

    
Total Budget Pressures 600.0 730.0 **6,020.0 

 
 * omitted from report considered by the Executive Committee on 

18th November 2009. 
 ** £3.7m assumed to be funded from Major Repairs Reserve. 
 

Page 59



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

3rd February 2010 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\1\AI00004115\HousingRevenueAccountsInitialEstimate2010110.doc. 

5.18 The above bids will need to be funded from borrowing.  The 
estimated cost to the HRA is as follows: 

 
 2010/11 

£’000 
2011/12 
£’000 

2012/13 
£’000 

    
Unavoidable 5.2 12.8 67.5 
    
High 8.3 30.6 44.5 
    
Total Budget Pressures 13.5 43.4 112.0 

 
 Overview and Scrutiny Committee Recommendation 
 
5.19 The Council Flat Communal Cleaning Task and Finish Group 

reported to the Executive Committee on the 22nd July 2009.  The 
Group recommended that a revenue bid be submitted to enable the 
flooring in the Three Storey Flats in Batchley to be stripped, cleaned 
and sealed. The cost of this work is £6,000. 

 
 Summary 
 

5.20 The combined impact of the revenue and capital bids on the Housing 
Revenue Accounts are as follows: 

  
 2010/11 

£’000 
2011/12 
£’000 

2012/13 
£’000 

Estimated level of balances  
31st March 2011 

 
698.3 

  

Unavoidable and high 
revenue bids 

 
63.0 

 
49.0 

 
187.0 

Unavoidable and high capital 
bids * 

 
13.5 

 
43.4 

 
132.0 

O & S bid  6.0   
Total budget pressures 82.5 92.4 319.0 
Reduced level of balances if 
all bids are approved 

 
615.8 

  

 
 * including ongoing maintenance. 
 
5.21 If Members were to approve all the proposed bids then the estimated 

level of Housing Revenue Account balances at as the 31st March 
2011 would still be within the recommended minimum level of £600k. 
 

5.22 The position of the Housing Revenue Account for the period 
commencing 1st April 2011 will be dependant upon the outcome of 
the `Self Financing’ offer expected in February. 

Page 60



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

3rd February 2010 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\1\AI00004115\HousingRevenueAccountsInitialEstimate2010110.doc. 

6. Other Implications 
 

 Asset Management - The Housing Revenue Account 
provides for the maintenance of the 
Council’s housing stock.   

 
Community Safety The Housing Revenue Account 

provides funding for community 
safety issues concerning the 
Council’s housing tenants. 

 
Health - None identified. 
 
Human Resources - None identified. 
 
Social Exclusion The provision of social housing 

assists with addressing some 
issues associated with social 
exclusion. 

 
Environment / Sustainability - The capital bids include items 

concerned with 
environmental/sustainability issues. 

 
7. Lessons Learnt 

 
 None. 
 
8. Background Papers 

 
Relevant papers on Financial Services files. 

 
9. Consultation 

 
9.1 Only relevant Borough Council Officers have been consulted in the 

preparation of this report. 
 

9.2 The Borough Tenants’ Panel has not been consulted at this stage. 
 
10. Author of Report 

 
The author of this report is Teresa Kristunas (Head of Financial, 
Revenues and Benefits Services), who can be contacted on 
extension 3295 (e-mail teresa.kristunas@redditchbc.gov.uk) for 
more information. 
 
 
 
 

Page 61



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

3rd February 2010 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\1\AI00004115\HousingRevenueAccountsInitialEstimate2010110.doc. 

11. Appendices 
 
Appendix A. Housing Revenue Account – 2010/11 Initial Estimate 
 
Appendix B Revenue Bids 2010/11 – 2012/13 
 
Appendix C  Capital Bids 2010/11 – 2012/13 
 

Page 62



 
 

Overview and Scrutiny 

 

 

 
Appendix 18 

3rd February 2010 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

5\
1\

1\
A

I0
00

04
11

5\
H

ou
si

ng
R

ev
en

ue
A

ac
co

un
ts

In
iti

al
E

st
im

at
eR

ev
en

ue
B

ud
ge

ts
20

10
11

20
12

13
A

pp
en

di
xB

0.
do

c 

 
  

 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 R
ev
en

u
e 
B
id
s 

 
 

 
 

A
p
p
en

d
ix
 B
 

 
 

20
10

/1
1 

20
11

/1
2 

20
12

/1
3 

C
o
m
m
en

ta
ry
  

L
in
k 
to
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
es

 
 

D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

£ 
£ 

£ 
 

 
 

H
o
u
si
n
g
 R
ev
en

u
e 
A
cc

o
u
n
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
n
av

o
id
ab

le
 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

Le
gi

on
ne

lla
 -

 S
he

lte
re

d 
S

ch
em

es
 

18
,5

00
 

4,
50

0 

12
,5

00
 

A
t p

re
se

nt
 th

e 
st

or
ed

 w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
 

ar
e 

cl
ea

ne
d 

an
d 

di
si

nf
ec

te
d 

an
d 

te
st

ed
 fo

r 
le

gi
on

el
la

 a
nd

 T
V

C
's

 y
ea

rly
 

as
 a

 c
on

tr
ol

 m
ea

su
re

.  
If 

co
nt

ro
l 

m
ea

su
re

s 
ar

e 
to

 r
em

ai
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e,
 th

en
 

re
gu

la
r 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 th
e 

sy
st

em
s 

ar
e 

es
se

nt
ia

l. 
 M

or
e 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 
in

sp
ec

tio
n/

cl
ea

ns
in

g 
fo

r 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 
gr

ou
ps

. 

S
af

e 
an

d 
W

el
l M

an
ag

ed
 

O
rg

an
is

tio
n 

2 
S

er
vi

ci
ng

 a
nd

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

fir
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t, 
sm

ok
e 

de
te

ct
or

s 
an

d 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

lig
ht

in
g 

to
 

la
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
ta

irw
ay

s.
 

44
,5

00
 

44
,5

00
 

49
,5

00
 

 
S

af
e 

an
d 

W
el

l M
an

ag
ed

 
O

rg
an

is
tio

n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
o
ta
l U

n
av

o
id
ab

le
 

63
,0
00
 

49
,0
00
 

62
,0
00
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
H
ig
h
 

 
 

 
 

 
3 

U
na

do
pt

ed
 p

av
ed

 a
re

as
 

 
 

12
5,

00
0 

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 c

al
rif

ic
at

io
n 

H
R

A
 s

ub
si

dy
 

re
vi

ew
 

S
af

e 
an

d 
W

el
l M

an
ag

ed
 

O
rg

an
is

tio
n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
o
ta
l H

ig
h
 

0 
0 

12
5,
00
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T
o
ta
l H

o
u
si
n
g
 R
ev

en
u
e 

A
cc

o
u
n
t 

63
,0
00
 

49
,0
00
 

18
7,
00
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 63



Page 64



 
 

Overview and Scrutiny 

 

 

 
Appendix 17 

3rd February 2010 

  

 
 

 
 

 D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

5\
1\

1\
A

I0
00

04
11

5\
H

ou
si

ng
R

ev
en

ue
A

cc
ou

nt
In

ita
lE

st
m

at
eC

ap
ita

lB
id

s2
01

01
12

01
21

3A
pp

en
di

xC
0.

do
c 

 
  

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 C
ap
it
al
 B
id
s 

 
 

 
 

 
A
p
p
en
d
ix
 C
 

 
 

20
10
/1
1 

20
11
/1
2 

20
12
/1
3 

R
ev
en
u
e 

Im
p
lic
at
io
n
s 

 
D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

£ 
£ 

£ 
£ 

C
o
m
m
en
ta
ry
  

L
in
k 
to
 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
es
 

 
H
o
u
si
n
g
 R
ev
en
u
e 

A
cc
o
u
n
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U
n
av
o
id
ab
le
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
D

ec
en

t H
om

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
 

 
5,

32
0,

00
0 

 
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 D
ec

en
t 

H
om

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
W

el
l M

an
ag

ed
 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
2 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t &

 A
da

pt
at

io
ns

 
80

,0
00

 
11

0,
00

0 
70

0,
00

0 

 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 th
e 

ye
ar

s 
20

09
/1

0 
to

 2
01

1/
12

 to
 

de
al

 w
ith

 th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
de

m
an

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 la
rg

er
 w

or
ks

 
e.

g.
 s

ta
ir 

lif
ts

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
w

or
ks

. 

E
nt

er
pr

is
in

g 
an

d 
S

af
e 

3 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 fi
re

 a
nd

 s
m

ok
e 

de
te

ct
io

n 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

(c
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
) 

15
0,

00
0  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T
o
ta
l H

R
A
 U
n
av
o
id
ab
le
 

23
0,
00
0  

11
0,
00
0 

6,
02
0,
00
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
ig
h
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4 
U

pg
ra

de
 o

f s
ec

ur
ity

 d
oo

rs
 to

 
co

m
m

un
al

 b
lo

ck
s 

12
0,

00
0 

10
0,

00
0 

 
 

 
 

5 
S

ol
id

 e
xt

er
na

l w
al

l i
ns

ul
at

io
n 

10
0,

00
0 

20
0,

00
0 

 
 

 
 

6 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

 

10
0,

00
0  

 
20

,0
00

 

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
fr

om
 a

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ba

se
d 

sy
st

em
 to

 a
 p

er
so

n 
ce

nt
re

d 
sy

st
em

.  
U

pg
ra

de
 

to
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

ys
te

m
. 

 

 
R

oo
f R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
15

0,
00

0  
22

0,
00

0 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
o
ta
l H

R
A
 H
ig
h
 

37
0,
00
0 

62
0,
00
0 

0 
20
,0
00
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T
o
ta
l H

R
A
 C
ap
it
al
 B
id
s 

60
0,
00
0 

73
0,
00
0 

6,
02
0,
00
0 

 
 

 

Page 65



Page 66



 

 

Good Scrutiny Awards 2010 
Further information from the Centre for Public Scrutiny (CfPS) website on the 

subject of the Good Scrutiny Awards 2010  
 

(Accessed 25th January 2010, at http://www.cfps.org.uk/what-we-do/events/cfps-
annual-conferences/?id=65 ). 

CfPS annual conference & Good Scrutiny Awards 2010 

01 July 2010 

The Brewery, Barbican, London 

£0.00 +VAT per ticket 

CfPS 8th Annual Conference  
Accountability Works: sustaining outcomes in changing times 
30th June - 1st July 2010 
The Brewery, Barbican, London 

Earlybird discount for all bookings made before the 31 March 2010.  Book 
here. 
 
The Annual Conference attracts an audience of over 400 non-executive scrutineers 
and practitioners from across the public sector and tiers of government to look at 
how effective accountability can lead to improved service delivery and drive 
efficiency savings across public services. 

In 2010, the conference will feature for the first time 'Scrutiny Exchange Live!' 
bringing local government, public, private, voluntary and community sector 
scrutineers together enabling delegates to share ideas and learn lessons from each 
others experience. The highly popular 'scrutiny café' is also likely to feature on both 
days. 
 
REDUCED DELEGATE RATES FOR 2010 
Tiered packages available depending on type of organisation.  

Sponsorship opportunities and branding/advertising opportunities 
Raising the profile of your organisation at the conference or awards dinner has never 
been easier. We offer sponsorship and exhibition opportunities: Sponsorship 
packages. 
For further details please contact the CfPS Conference Office on 01323 637707. 
 Email: cfps2010@confpeople.co.uk. 
 
TO BOOK NOW AND FOR THE LATEST PROGRAMME UPDATES CLICK HERE. 

Good Scrutiny Awards 2010  
We want to hear how you have successfully influenced excellent public services. 

If you, or your organisation, have done something in the last year that you are proud 
of CfPS encourages you to submit an entry for the Good Scrutiny Awards 2010. We 
want to help you celebrate your success and help others to learn from what you’ve 
done. 

Agenda Item 14Page 67



 

 

Now in their 3rd year, the Awards celebrate accountability and transparency in public 
services, the work of non-executives in the public sector and also public sector 
organisations that respect the work of non-executives. 

Anyone with a non-executive role in the public sector can submit an entry and public 
sector organisations can apply for the ‘accountable organisation of the year’ award. 

The new categories for 2010 are: 

• Community influence 
• Raising the profile 
• Added value 
• Joint working 
• Innovation 
• Practitioner of the year 
• Team of the year 
• Accountable organisation of the year 

With an Overall Impact Award being selected from the category winners. 

Along with the prestige of being a part of the Good Scrutiny Awards, the shortlisted 
entries will have the opportunity to showcase their work in the Successful Scrutiny 
Zone at CfPS 2010 and will be offered a free delegate pass to the conference and 
gala dinner on 30 June 2010.  The Awards will be presented during the gala dinner. 

Previous winners have found that receiving an award has raised the profile of their 
work. 

'A key component of the work for which we won our award was the effectiveness of 
joint working with our partners in the community and voluntary sector.  By 
acknowledging the effectiveness of the engagement with third sector colleagues, the 
award has strengthened this partnership and at the same has highlighted the profile 
of scrutiny and the contribution it can make to service improvement' Lynne 
Margetts, Service Manager Scrutiny, London Borough of Harrow  

‘Winning the scrutiny chair of the year award and being part of the winning entry for 
health scrutiny has done much to raise the profile of scrutiny in Gloucestershire.  
Through coverage in the local media the public are becoming aware of the important 
role of scrutiny in holding public service providers to account.  Our award winning 
scrutiny chair, Cllr Andrew Gravells, has been invited to events throughout the 
country and is spreading the word that scrutiny done well can really add value and 
make a difference for local people.’ Simon Harper, Scrutiny Support Team 
Leader, Gloucestershire County Council 

We think that most people and organisations will have done something in the last 
year that they are proud of and we look forward to receiving your entry. 

DEADLINE: 31 MARCH 2010 

Category definitions  
Judging criteria  
Application form  

Page 68



Good Scrutiny Awards 2010  

Category definitions 

Community influence 
Awarded to the entry demonstrating the most positive outcomes from working with communities, for 
example, through:    

• setting priorities for work programmes 
• working with communities on individual projects 
• involving people and groups who are ‘hard to hear’  

Open to any group of non-executives who have allowed local people and communities to directly influence 
their work.      

Raising the Profile 
Awarded to the entry demonstrating the most impact in terms a greater profile for the work of ‘non-
executives’, for example: 

• positive coverage in local or national media 
• public awareness of the ways in which decisions can be influenced 
• raising awareness of the role and value of ‘non-executives’ within or across public sector 

organisations  

Open to any group of non-executives who have raised their profile or the profile of non-executives generally.

Added Value 
Awarded to the entry demonstrating the most ‘added value’, for example: 

• a single organisation resourcing its own non-executive function 
• a partnership approach, jointly resourcing non-executives in an area  
• non-executives using limited resources to achieve positive outcomes 
• non-executives influencing the effective use of resources 

Open to organisations or groups of partners that resource non-executives or groups of non-executives who 
make effective use of scarce resources or influence use of resources to deliver services. 

Joint working 
Awarded to the entry demonstrating most effective joint working, for example: 

• two or more groups of non-executives working together  
• executives and non-executives building positive relationships 

Open to groups of non-executives who have worked together to make a difference or organisations where 
decision makers and scrutineers work effectively together to improve services. 

Page 69



Good Scrutiny Awards 2010  

Category definitions

Innovation 
Awarded to the entry demonstrating the most creative ways of working, for example: 

• innovative ways of engaging the community with the work of non-executives 
•  innovative approaches to reviewing issues, developing recommendations or holding executives to 

account 
• new approaches to developing the role of non-executives within an organisation or across a 

partnership 

Open to groups of non-executives who have worked in a non-traditional way or organisations or groups of 
partners who do something creative to support non-executives.  

Practitioner of the year  
Awarded to an individual who has made an outstanding contribution towards: 

• advocating the role of non-executives  
• accountability of a particular organisation  
• helping communities to have a stronger voice  

Open to people who promote accountability, have played an outstanding role directly related to a particular 
organisation or have helped other people to make their views heard.  

Team of the year 
Awarded to the entry demonstrating the most effective teamwork: 

• officers supporting non-executives 
• a group (or groups) of non-executives working together   

Open to groups of people who support non-executives to carry out their work or groups of non-executives 
themselves who work effectively together, either in their own organisation or with others across partnerships 
or geographic areas. 

Accountable organisation
Awarded to the entry demonstrating the most awareness and acceptance of the need for accountability:  

• implementing recommendations for positive improvement 
• embedding a culture of openness and transparency 
• developing positive relationships/partnerships with non-executives for improved accountability 

Open to any public sector organisation. 

Overall impact 
Awarded to the entry demonstrating the most overall impact, for example:  

• on-going impact throughout the year 
• impact through work around a particular topic

Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Good Scrutiny Awards 2010  

Judging criteria 

Key principles 

Judges will be looking for entries demonstrating evidence that non-executives:  

• challenge decision-makers in ways that positively influence culture, strategy or policy 

• respond to the priorities and concerns of service users, communities or the public generally 

• act independently but recognise they need to work with others to achieve success 

• focus on outcomes so that their work is effective and leads to improved services for local 
people 

Community influence 
It is vital that the work of non-executives focuses on issues that are priorities or concerns of service 
users, communities or the public generally. To win this award, entrants will have to demonstrate 
positive outcomes from working with service users, communities or the public generally. Judges 
will be looking for evidence that non-executives have allowed those on whose behalf they work to 
influence what they have done. They will be keen to see that people have been able influence in 
ways that suit them.   

Raising the Profile 
Non-executives need to make sure that their role is valued and respected and that the public know 
who they can raise issues for them to tackle. To win this award, entrants will have to demonstrate 
how the work they have done has raised the profile of the non-executive role. Judges will be 
looking for evidence of positive media coverage or an increasing awareness and respect for the 
non-executive role. They will be keen to see creative ideas for raising the profile of accountability 
and scrutiny.    

Added Value 
In the current financial climate it might be tempting to see scrutiny and accountability as an 
‘expensive luxury’. To win this award, entrants will need to demonstrate value for money either in 
the way they resource scrutiny and accountability, how non-executives work themselves or the 
impact they have on how public money is spent by organisations or partners.  Judges will be 
looking for evidence of effective resourcing, outcomes from limited resources or financial savings. 

Joint working 
Scrutiny and accountability can be particularly effective when non-executives either work together 
on common issues or when executives and non-executives share a common vision about the 
benefits of being ‘held to account’. To win this award, entrants will need to demonstrate effective 
ways of joint working. Judges will be looking for evidence that two or more groups of non-
executives working together or of effective relationship building with executives.  

Page 73



Good Scrutiny Awards 2010  

Judging criteria

Innovation 
Traditional ways of working do not always provide the basis for effective working or achieving 
results. To win this award, entrants will need to demonstrate that they have worked in creative or 
innovative ways to achieve success. Judges will be looking for evidence that non-executives have 
thought about how to work differently in terms of working with communities or influencing decision-
makers. They will also be looking for evidence that organisations or groups of partners have 
developed new approaches to developing the non-executive role.   

Practitioner of the year  
Champions and advocates are vital to ensure that accountability and scrutiny continue to be 
respected and supported in the public sector. To win this award, entrants will need to demonstrate 
that they have worked to advocate the non-executive role, had an impact within a particular 
organisation or partnership or helped communities to have a stronger voice. Judges will be looking 
for evidence of the personality and skills necessary to hold decision-makers to account 
constructively.    

Team of the year 
Bringing together people with a range of skills, either within a group of non-executives themselves 
or to support their work, can help to bring different perspectives to accountability and scrutiny. To 
win this award, entrants will have to demonstrate effective teamwork and provide evidence that a 
range of diverse skills have positively contributed to the outcomes of their work. Judges will be 
looking for examples of groups of non-executives working together or effective officer support. 

Accountable organisation 
Trust in public services is at an all time low and many people feel that their voice is not heard or 
that decision-makers do not act on the outcomes from consultation and engagement activity. To 
win this award, entrants will need to demonstrate that they have a culture of openness and 
transparency and listen, understand and respond to the priorities and concerns of local people. 
Judges will be looking for evidence of recommendations from non-executives being implemented 
or relationships or partnerships being built between decision-makers and non-executives. 

Overall impact 
Judges will choose an overall winner from the winners or each category. This award will go to the 
entry that demonstrates the most impact in terms of either on-going work throughout the year or 
through work on a particular topic. 

Page 74



Good Scrutiny Awards 2010 

Submission Form 

Closing date: 31 March 2010 

Please tick the box for the award you are entering.  If you are entering more than one award please 
complete a separate form for each entry. 

 Community influence  Joint working 

 Added value  Practitioner of the year 

 Innovation  Team of the year 

 Raising the profile  Accountable organisation of the year 

Award Key Dates 
25 January 2010 Entries to awards accepted 

31 March 2010 Deadline for entries 

26 May 2010   Shortlist announced 

30 June 2010   Winners announced at the CfPS Annual Conference Gala dinner 

Competition Rules
1. A summary of no more than 1000 words should be submitted describing how the entry relates to the criteria set out.  
2. Each entry must be returned with a completed application form to be considered. 3. Entries will only be accepted electronically. 4. 
Entries are accepted for more than one category. However, the same piece of work will not be accepted for more than one 
category. 5. Entrants can submit supporting material which demonstrates how the entry meets the judging requirements. In 
particular entrants are asked to provide at least one external endorsements of their work. However, supporting material cannot 
exceed 5MB, cannot be compressed data.  Supporting material which cannot be submitted electronically cannot be accepted except 
in exceptional circumstances. 6. Closing date for submissions is 5:00pm 31 March 2010. 7. Shortlisted entries will be invited to 
attend the CfPS annual conference, showcase their work in the Successful Scrutiny Zone and attend the awards ceremony to be 
held at The Brewery, Barbican on 30 June 2010. 8. By entering the competition all applicants agree that the submitted material can 
be used by CfPS to promote the role and impact of accountability and scrutiny. 9. The judges’ decisions are final.

Organisation name:       
Contact Details 
Title: Mr/Mrs/Ms/Cllr/Dr/Other (please specify):       
First Name:       
Surname:       
Job Title:       
Correspondence address:        
          
          
          
Tel:       
Fax:       
Email:       

Page 75



Good Scrutiny Awards 2010 

Submission Form 

Closing date: 31 March 2010 

Submission form continued 

Entrants are recommended to submit their application using the below headings.  The 
approximate word count for each section is a suggestion only.  However, the total word count for 
the submission must not exceed 1000 words. 

Summary of entry (approx 200 words)
      

1. How has the work described in this entry influenced decision-makers? How do you know the 
non-executive role is effective? (200 words) 
      

Page 76



Good Scrutiny Awards 2010 

Submission Form 

Closing date: 31 March 2010 

2. How has the work described in this entry reflected the concerns of service users, communities or 
the public generally? How do you know non–executives are doing the right things?  (200 words)
      

3. How has the work described in this entry stood out in the context in which it has taken place? 
How do you know that non-executives are doing something special? (200 words)
      

Page 77



Good Scrutiny Awards 2010 

Submission Form 

Closing date: 31 March 2010 

4. How have the outcomes of the work described in this entry led to positive change? How have 
non-executives influenced organisational culture, strategy, particular improvements to service 
user or public experience? (200 words)  
      

5. Please list below and enclose at least one external endorsement (approx. 300 words) in support 
of how your entry meets our criteria . By external we mean anyone or any organisation not directly 
involved in carrying out or supporting the scrutiny process, for example chief executive or 
executive member, member of the public or service user, regulator, someone who has been 
scrutinised, e.g. senior police officer, NHS employee, civil servant. 

1.       

2.       

3.       

Please send this form and supporting materials (of up to 5MB) to events@cfps.org.uk.  

If you have any problems please call CfPS on 020 7296 6451.

Page 78



  
 

Overview and  
Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

No Direct Ward Relevance 

3rd February 2010 

 

g:\overview & scrutiny committee\2010\committee meetings\100203\work programme100203.oc 
 

 

17. WORK PROGRAMME 
 
 
(Report of the Chief Executive) 
 

 
Date of  
Meeting 

Subject Matter Officer(s) Responsible 
for report 

 
ALL MEETINGS 

 
REGULAR ITEMS 

 
(CHIEF EXECUTIVE) 

  
Minutes of previous meeting 
 
Consideration of the Forward Plan 
 
Consideration of Executive Committee key 
decisions 
 
Call-ins (if any) 
 
Pre-scrutiny (if any) 
 
Consideration of Overview and Scrutiny 
Actions List 
 
Referrals from Council or Executive 
Committee, etc. (if any) 
 
Task & Finish Groups - feedback 
 
Committee Work Programme 
 

 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 

  
REGULAR ITEMS 
 
Quarterly Performance Report 
 
Quarterly Budget Monitoring Report 
 
Review of Service Plans 2010 / 13 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Relevant Lead 
Heads of Service 
 

Agenda Item 17Page 79



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

  

 

3rd February 2010 
 

g:\overview & scrutiny committee\2010\committee meetings\100203\work programme1002036doc 

 

 
 
 

 
 
REGULAR ITEMS 
 
Oral updates on the progress of: 
 
 

1. the Dial-A-Ride Task and Finish 
Group; 

 
2. the Local Strategic Partnership Task 

and Finish Group; and 
 

3. Joint Worcestershire Hub Scrutiny. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 
 

 
OTHER ITEMS 
- DATE FIXED 

  

 
3rd February 
2010 

 
Arrow Valley Countryside Centre – Pre-
Scrutiny of Consultants’ Report. 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
3rd February 
2010 

 
Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Panel - Update 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
3rd February 
2010 

 
Good Scrutiny Awards 2010 – consideration 
of 2010 criteria 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
3rd February 
2010 

 
Housing Revenue Accounts Initial Estimates 
2010/11  

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
3rd February 
2010 
 

 
Initial Estimates 2010/11 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
3rd February 
2010 

 
Questions for the Portfolio Holder for Leisure 
and Tourism Annual Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

Page 80



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

  

 

3rd February 2010 
 

g:\overview & scrutiny committee\2010\committee meetings\100203\work programme1002036doc 

 

 
3rd February 
2010 

 
Work Programme Planning Day 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
24th February 
2010 

 
Consideration of the contents of the final 
Comprehensive Area Assessment and 
Redditch Borough Council’s organisational 
assessment. 
 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
24th February 
2009 

 
Council Flat Communal Cleaning Task and 
Finish Group – Update on Implementation of 
Recommendations Stage One 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
24th February 
2009 

 
Member Role Descriptors – Adoption of 
Changes – Pre-Scrutiny 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
24th February 
2010 

 
Portfolio Holder for Leisure and Tourism – 
Annual Report 

 

 
24th February 
2010 

 
Questions for the Portfolio Holder for 
Community Safety Annual Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
17th March 
2010 

 
Business Centre Review – Pre-Scrutiny 

 
Relevant Lead Head(s) of  
Service 

 
17th March 
2010 

 
Dial-A-Ride Task and Finish Review – Final 
Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
17th March 
2010 

 
Fees and Charges Task and Finish Group – 
Update on Implementation of the Charging 
Policy 
 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
17th March 
2010 

 
Portfolio Holder for Community Safety – 
Annual Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

Page 81



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

  

 

3rd February 2010 
 

g:\overview & scrutiny committee\2010\committee meetings\100203\work programme1002036doc 

 

 
17th March 
2010 

 
Quarterly Budget Report – Third Quarter 
2009/10. 

 
Relevant Lead  
Head of Service 

 
17th March 
2010 

 
Quarterly Performance Report – Third 
Quarter 2009/10. 
 

 

 
17th March 
2010 

 
Questions for the Portfolio Holder for  
Community Leadership and Partnership 
Annual Report 

 

 
17th March 
2010 

 
Review of Ditches  - Update Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
17th March 
2010 

 
Update on fly tipping and the Progress of the 
‘Worth It’ Campaign. 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
7th April 2010 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report – 
Finalising Content 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
7th April 2010 

 
Portfolio Holder for Community Leadership 
and Partnership – Annual Report 

 
 

 
7th April 2010 

 
Sub-Regional choice Based Lettings 
Scheme – Pre-Scrutiny 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
23rd June 
2010 

 
Performance Outturn Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
19th August 
2010 

 
Neighbourhood Groups Task and Finish 
Group – Monitoring Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

Page 82



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

  

 

3rd February 2010 
 

g:\overview & scrutiny committee\2010\committee meetings\100203\work programme1002036doc 

 

 
 

 
17th 
November 
2010 

 
National Angling Museum Task and Finish 
Group – Update on Actions 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
19th January 
2011 

 
Local Strategic Partnership – Final Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
2nd March 
2011 

 
Council Flat Communal Cleaning Task and 
Finish Group – Update on Implementation of 
Recommendations Stage Two. 
 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
June 2011 

 
Third Sector Task and Finish Group – Stage 
Two Update on Responses to the Group’s 
Recommendations 
 
 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
– DATE NOT 
FIXED 

  

  
Civil Parking Enforcement – Monitoring 
Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

  
Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Training – for 
members appointed to the Crime and 
Disorder Scrutiny Panel. 
 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 

  
Local Area Agreement Review – 
Consideration of Scoping Document. 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

  
Overview and Scrutiny Member Training on 
Pre-Scrutiny. 
 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

Page 83



Page 84


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Actions List
	9 Arrow Valley Countryside Centre - Pre-Scrutiny
	Arrow Valley Countryside Centre Consultants Final Report - confidential

	11 Housing Revenue Accounts Initial Estimates 2010/11
	Housing Revenue Aaccounts Initial Estimate Revenue Budgets 2010-11- 2012-13 - Appendix B
	Housing Revenue Account Inital Estmate Capital Bids 2010-11-2012-13 Appendix C

	14 Good Scrutiny Awards 2010
	Good Scrutiny Awards - categories
	Good Scrutiny Awards - Criteria
	Good Scrutiny Awards - Application Form

	17 Work Programme

